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October 6, 2009

Mr. John Hughes

Deputy General Manager
WHUT-TV

222 4™ Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20059

Dear John:

As we have discussed over the course of the past year, and most recently, last Friday, in
accordance with the APTS/NCTA/PBS understanding (the “Understanding™), this will
confirm WHUT’s desire for Comcast to move forward with implementing digital only
carriage of WHUT’s digital signal on certain Comcast cable Systems. Unless otherwise

NCTA, APTS, PBS digital carriage agreement entered into between the parties (the
“Agreement”).

As you are aware, in order to allow WHUT sufficient time to implement its post-digital
transition strategies, WHUT instructed Comcast to defer digital only carriage of WHUT for
an interim period, in lieu of continued analog (downconverted) carriage,

As you know, in accordance with the Agreement, Comcast has not designated WHUT as a
“Primary Public Station” on any HDTV Cable Systems. Pursuant to the Understanding, with
respect to “Secondary HDTV Cable Systems” (HDTV Cable Systems where Comcast does
not designate WHUT’s station as a Primary Public Station), each Secondary HDTV Cable
System will retransmit up to 4 WHUT digital programming streams. You have indicated that

I explained Friday, as we rol] out our expanded ~100-channel HD offering, we plan to dual
illuminate the current HD channels (located in the 200s) together with ~50 new HD channels,
all in a new, expanded HD lineup in the 800s. WHUT-HD will appear on these lineups on
channel 802 in the Washington, DC Designated Marketing Area (DMA), and channel 807 in
the Baltimore DMA.

suitable digital device in order to continue to receive WHUT programming. Our local
marketing team will work with you during the days/weeks leading up to the implementation

of your election to help insure a smooth transition for your viewers who may not yet have the
necessary digital equipment. Note that while analog-only Comcast customers in Secondary
HDTV Cable Systems will lose access to WHUT (analog) programming, customers with
appropriate HD televisions and equipment will gain access to WHUT’s HD signal.



Please acknowledge your agreement with this clarification by signing below, and retumning a
fully executed copy to my attention.

We look forward to working with WHUT in making this transition as smooth as possible for
our customers and WHUT viewers.

Sincerely, AGREED AND ACCEPTED FOR
e/ 3

Michael V. Ortman ( Name™ John Hughes

Vice President, Programming Title: Deputy General Manager/C00

Comcast Eastern Division

cc: Jenifer Lawson
Michael Nissenblatt, VP Broadcaster Relations, Comcast Cable Communications



